Robbers Roost Men's Group

Group Conscience Minutes: 12/1/2015

Attendance: Michael G, Ricky, Craig B, Marc W, Aaron, Randy W, Ben, Don S, Brandon, David A, Larry,

Intros & minutes, minutes approved

Reports:

- Don S (GSR): D24 meeting in Nov, approved new budget very similar to last year; no significant changes. 2016 State Convention, managed by D24 (Claire G chairing). In Westminster. Date: Sept 2-4 2016. Birthday donations, GSO has printed envelopes or you can donate online. Some discussions of disbursements in other groups, we are OK as is with ours. New committee chairs to be assigned in Dec. BCTC group needs sponsorship, 7:30 pm Sundays for six months. PI in the process of getting lit to Veterans group in Boulder. CPC has a mailing list for professionals and will mail to 60 contacts. Grapevine has a new book on "partnerships." Area Assembly. Sponsorship pamphlet was addressed and will be raised to GSC. Final report from 2015 GSC is in print and Don has a copy. Presence from D24 at Assembly was awesome. Summer assembly at Denver Tech Center. Marc: disbursements: is there any reason to synch up w D24? No compelling reason. Don sent a group update notice to Area 10 and GSO. 000684989 group service number.
- OPEN (Alt GSR):
- **Brandon (Treasurer):** balance is 421.65. Available 396.55. Check to Craig A for assembly expenses. 177.07. Daniel fund at 166. Nice thank you from Sister Carmen. Report accepted.
- Ben (GSC): Good stream of volunteers for CO duties. Lock code has changed.
- Craig B (IGR): Attended IGR Nov 25. Had elections. Aaron is now IG secy. New treasurer elected. Outgoing
 officers have resolved a number of issues and things are running more smoothly. CO has a credit card machine
 which helps. NYE party is a go.
- Aaron (Alt IGR): We signed up for coffee for NYE party. Aaron was elected secretary for Intergroup. Opportunity to open the position of Alt IGR. Aaron is looking for volunteers to help take notes some months at IG meeting.
- Derrick (CPC):
- James (Website):
- Larry M (Archives)
- Randy W (Grapevine): GV has been ordered for Choice House for one year.
- Ricky (Literature): Nothing much to report. We're doing good.
- OPEN (Nightwatch):
- Ken (PIR): new district committee chair
- Mikael (Local 12 Step Coordinator):
- **Marc (Treatment):** Marc has been out of the Thurs meeting at Mesa Vista for three weeks. Meeting was covered by Mitchell and Salli. No meeting on Thanksgiving. Marc will be back to Thurs meeting, which is down to 2 people. Moving meeting to an open floor. Can invite others from outside if that continues.
- Dan (Phone List):
- Tucker (Tue Coffee/Setup):
- David A (Tue Cleanup): back on duty.
- Chris (Thu Coffee/Setup):
- John (Thu Cleanup):

Old business:

New business:

- State Convention flyer—should Don make copies?
- birthday envelopes: GSO provides envelopes. Is that a group issue? There are stacks of those envelopes at CO. Do we announce that? Yes. (Marc will do. Let's add the group service number on the envelopes.)
- BCTC meeting—seeking group sponsorship Sundays 7:30 meeting, every other week for 6 months. Create a service position to coordinate BCTC meeting sponsor for RR. Marc explained what BCTC is. It is related to corrections and treatment comms. 20th and Canyon in Boulder. Motion: should we announce a service position at RR as BCTC meeting coordinator? Create a position: BCTC meeting coordinator.
- NYE party flyer-copies? Yes.
- gift cert for Ray Imel and his wife. \$100 from our treasurer for GC for Ray. (Don will follow up.) Done.

Open Service Positions:

- Alternate GSR-OPEN
- Nightwatch Coordinator: Larry elected. Packets are up to date. Marc can help get restarted. Terry is IG chair. Larry should talk to Terry.

- Alt IGR-OPEN
- BCTC meeting coordinator (Don will get requirements, 9 months sob req. Marc will see Jared, D24 TFC chair)
- MG: update announcements, remove the reference to pagers in meeting format
- next B2B-let's announce that we are looking for someone to chair next sessions
- Thursday, end with the promises? Yes—vote in favor. Chair ask for volunteer to read promises.